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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 20097:19 AM 

To: Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker 

Cc: Katie Ely 

Subject: RE: Docket 070694-WS 

FPSC. CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
o AdminiaIrIdve~PIdies D ConsEer 
DOCUMENT NO. IOole '""' -oe 
DlS1RIBtmON: 

Per this e-mail, we will remove Mr. Sasso from the mailing list. Thanks for your help. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 8:17 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Katie Ely 
Subject: RE: Docket 070694-WS 

Kim, 

You may delete Mr. Sasso from the interested persons mailing list in Dkt. No. 070694. Mr. Sasso mailed us a letter 
expressing his concerns regarding the proposed rate increase in this case. The letter gave his mailing address at the 
House. In response to the letter I sent Mr. Sasso a responsive letter and had him added as an interested person in the 
docket. 

Since I learned that he is no longer a member of the House, I have been attempting to acquire an altemate mailing 
address but to no avail. Thus, in the absence of an alternative address, I suppose it would be alright to remove him from 
the interested persons listed in this docket. If you have any further questions, I may be reached on my cell at 
850.559.3211. Thank you! 

From: Kimberley Pena 
sent: Tue 1/13/20094:50 PM 
To: caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Katie Ely 
Subject: RE: Docket 070694-WS 

Caroline or Jelmifer, we are trying to keep our mailing lists as current as possible. It would be tremendous help 
if we could get a response to the below e-maiL Thanks for your he1p. 

From: Katie Ely 

sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 12:04 PM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Docket 070694-WS 


Caroline, 
The Honorable Tony Sasso is no longer a member of the House. He was an interested person in the 

above referenced docket. Please let us know if we can delete him from the parties list. Further, do you have a name to 
substitute him in the parties list? 

Thanking you in advance for your help, 

Katie 


1/14/2009 

--...... .... .~---~-



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

K A ~ R I N A  J. M C M U I "  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

The Honorable Tony Sasso 
The Capitol, Room 1302 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF TIE GENER 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850) 413-6199 

MICHAEL G. Coo= 

Re: Docket No. 070694-WS -Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Orange 
County by Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Sasso: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed on November 18,2008, in Docket 
No, 070694-WS. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 
2, 2008, Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 
in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6220. 

Senior Attomey 

CMKltfW 

Enclosure 

cc: -Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 

, 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 ~HUMARD OAKBOULEVARD b TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An AIBrmative Action / Equal Opparhlnily Employer 

PSC Websitr: hnp://nmv.floridnpsfmm Internet Emsil: mntac@ppscstntefl.us 

~~ 



Recall: Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. Page EtT 

Dorothy Menasco 
_ _ _ -  

ITS~, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

h B U T I O N :  

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: A d t i t h m L m - m  
Tuesday, October 28,2008 3.43 PM 

Kimberley Pena, Ruth Nettles; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rtck Wrig 

- 
To: 'Michele Parks' OOCUMENT N O . m b U  -as 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Recall, Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 
Expires: Thursday, October 30,2008 3.20 PM 

Ms. Parks: 

The e-filing referenced below was accepted as an official filing and was assigned DN 10180-08. Once a filing has been 
accepted as an official filing and has been assigned a document number, we are unable to return it. If you have any 
questions, please call OUT office. 

Dorothy Mrnnsro 
FPSC 
0fit-c o f~Connnission Clerk 
850-4 13-6770 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28,2008 3:20 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Wright; keweeks@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; Durham, Rick; Flynn, Patrick; 
Seidman, Frank; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Deborah Swain 
Subject: Recall: Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

Michele Parks would like to recall the message, "Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc." 

10/28/2008 



Recall: Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'Michele Parks'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Recall: Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities. Inc. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Tuesday, October 28,2008 3:41 PM 

Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Wright; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley 

-Adlnln*fUOLCOMlIW 

~ ~ I B U T I O N :  
F U M E N T  NO. \WbQ . ax 

Ms. Parks: 

I believe this recall message may be a duplicate of the message we received at 3:21 p.m. today. As previously 
mentioned, the e-filing referenced below was accepted as an official filing and was assigned DN 10180-08. Once a 
filing has been accepted as an oEcial filing and has been assigned a document number, we are unable to return it. If 
you have any questions, please call our office. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Fpsc 
0ffi.c of Commission Clcrk 
?v-4 73.6770 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28,2008 3:21 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Buleaa-Banks; Rick Wright; keweeks@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; Durham, Rick; Flynn, Patrick; 
Seidman, Frank; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Deborah Swain 
SubjecL: Recall: Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

Michele Parks would like to recall the message, "Docket No.: 070694-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc." 

10/28/2008 



* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...* * 
Kimberley Pena d?069 L / - U  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Ann Cole 
Thursday, October 23,2008 1 O : i O  AM 
Michael Cooke 
Mary Bane; William C. Garner; Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Jennifer Brubaker; Tim Devlin; 
Lois Graham; Kimberley Pena 
Representative Tony Sasso's Request for Records 

Attachments: Doc Req.pdf; PRR.pdf 

PRR.pdf (27 

Attached are requests from Representative Tony Sasso for information regarding the 57% increase 
KB) 

requested by Wedgefield Utilities for the Wedgefield area of Orange County, which I have logged and 
acknowledged. The Docket No. is 070694-WS. 

By copy of this email, I am asking Kim to add Commissioner Sasso as an interested person. As such, he will 
receive future orders and notices. 

Commission Sasso has asked how the utility can justify this kind of increase. 

I will await further instructions regarding gathering the responsive documents. 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, October 23,2008 9:26 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: PRR.pdf 

PRR.pdf 

Public Records Request received 10/23/08. 

1 
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F.P S C. 
CHAIRMAN CARTER 

Florida House of Representatives 

District Office: 
32 N. Orlando Ave. 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 

(321) 449-5113 (fa) 
(32l)44pslll 

September 8,2008 

Representative Tony Sasso O-WJGW 
District 32 

Tallahassee Office: 

Email: Tony.Suso@myfloridahouse.gov 

Chairman Matthew M. Carter I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Chairman Carter: 

Could you please send me copies of any documents regarding the recent rate increase request 
from Wedgefield Utilities. You may send this by return mail, email, or fax; whichever is easiest 
for you. 

Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns. 

Thank you for your expeditious response. 

Sincerely, 

Representative Tony Sasso 
Florida House, District 32 

copy to: 
Rob Goderis, President 
Wedgefield Homeowners Association 

Committees: Environmental and Natural Resources Council, Committee on Conservation and State Lands, and 
Committee on Juvenile Justice 



Florida House of Representatives 
07fO64cI 

Representative Tony Sasso 
District 32 

District Office: T p l l a h a 6 ~ ~  Office: 
32 N. Orlando Ave. 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 402south Monroe skeet 
(321) 449-5111 Tallahass~e, FI. 32399 

13G7. The capitol 

(32) 4495113 (fax) (W) - 
Email: Tony.Sass&my floridahouse.gov 

October 20,2008 

Matthew M. Carter, I1 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 

Dear MI. Carter, 

On September 8&, 2008, I requested information from your office regarding the 57% increase 
requested by Wedgefield Utilities for the Wedgefield area of Orange County. How does the 
utility justify this kind of increase? I have had numerous complaints in my off~ce regarding the 
lack of pressure and the poor quality of the water supplied by this utility. 

We would appreciate being informed of any and all meetings regarding this issue, also we 
request copies of any further documents regarding the Wedgefield Utility increase. I would 
appreciate the name and contact information of your staff person assigned to this. 

Also, at your convenience, would it be possible for us to have a telephone conference? I think a 
lot could be accomplished in a quick phone call. Thank you for your consideration. 

Warm ReBards, 

Representative Tony Sasso 
District 32, Brevard and Orange Counties 

Cc: Rob Gedderas, President, Wedgefield HOA 
Wedgefield Utilities 

Committees: Environmental and N a m l  Resources Council, Committee. on Conservation and State Lands, and 
Committee on Juvenile Justice 


